
Sonja Smith 

From: Josephine Kennedy 
Sent: 24 March 2010 13:08 
To: Sonja Smith 
Subject: FW: pO914-01 
Attachments: PO914-01 SUBMlSSlON.pdf 

FYI 

From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 24 March 2010 12:13 
To: Josephine Kennedy 
Subject: FW: pO914-01 

Hi lo, 
Can U plse help on this request 

Thank you Ann. 

W& : www .epa .ie 
From: peter sweetman [mailto:sweetmanplanning@gmai~.corn] 
Sent: 24 March 2010 12:11 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: pO914-01 

PLEASE FIND ATTACHED REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

_ _  
Peter Swcctman 
184 Lower Rathmines Road 
Dublin 6 
s w c c t m a n p l ~ n ~ i i n ~ ~ ~ ~ m a i l . c o m  
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ASSOCIATES 
RATHMINES ROAD 

RATH M I N ES 

sweetmanplanncng:c?grnail corn 

E PA 
IPPC LICENCING 
JOHNSTOWN CASTLE 
WEXFORD 

Reg No. PO9 14-0 I 
Applicant Name: Westland Horticulture 
Location of Facility: Lower Coole, Mayne, Ballinealoe & Clonsura, 
Near Coole & Fineagh, County Westmeath. 
Principal Class of Activity: 1.4.0: Minerals and other materials 
Description of Principal Class of Activity: The extraction of peat in the course 
of business which involves an area exceeding 50 hectares. 

Dear SidMadam, 

We represent The Swans & 'The Snails Ltd in this matter. 

This development is a development which is covered under Annex 2 of the 
Environmental Impact Assessment Directive 85/337/EEC as amended. 

Please advise as to where and when this development was subjected to 
Environmental Impact Assessment under the above Directive. 

Yours faithfully 

Peter Sweetman 
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